IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
IN AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL,
DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS,
STATE OF FLORIDA,

Plaintiff,
vS. Case No.

EDWARD CHERRY,

LAWRENCE DIODATO,

PAUL GELLENBECK,

SHANE FRANKOVIC,

ANTHONY C. PINTSOPOULOS,

THE FIDELITY LAND TRUST COMPANY, LLC,

THE SUNSHINE STATE LAND TRUST COMPANY, LLC;
FLORIDA LAND TRUST SERVICES, LLC,
GROWTH CAPITAL FUNDING, LLC,

ZION PARTNERS IRREVOCABLE TRUST, LLC,
ZION PARTNERS IRREV TRUST, L.L.C.,
AUGUST BELMONT AND COMPANY, LLC,
ESQUIRE LITIGATION SUPPORT, LLC,
ESQLITIGATIONSUPPORT.COM, LLC,

CLICK MEDIA CONSULTING, LLC doing
business as FLORIDA HOME RESCUE MISSION,
and AMERICAN FEDERAL TRUST, LLC,

Defendants.
/

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY JUDGMENT AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Plaintiff, OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL
AFFAIRS, STATE OF FLORIDA (“Plaintiff”’ or the “Attorney General”), files the instant
Complaint against Defendants.

JURISDICTION and VENUE

1. This action is brought pursuant to Florida's Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices
Act, Chapter 501, Part II, Florida Statutes (“FDUTPA”). Plaintiff is an enforcing authority of

FDUTPA and is authorized by § 501.207(1)(a), Fla. Stat., to bring an action to obtain a



declaratory judgment that an act or practice violates FDUTPA. The Attorney General further is
authorized by § 501.207(1)(b), Fla. Stat., to bring an action to enjoin any person who has
violated, is violating, or is otherwise likely to violate FDUTPA and by § 501.207(3), Fla. Stat., to

obtain further equitable relief as appropriate.

2. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Florida Statutes Section 26.012 and
FDUTPA.
3. Venue is proper in the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit as the statutory violations

alleged herein occurred in or affected more than one judicial circuit in the State of Florida and
the residence of Defendant Edward Cherry and the principal places of business of Defendants
Growth Capital Funding, LLC, Click Media Consulting, LLC and American Federal Trust, LLC
are in Broward County, Florida. Defendants Cherry, Lawrence Diodato, Paul Gellenbeck, Shane
Frankovic and Anthony C. Pintsopoulos are residents of Florida, are not in the military and are
otherwise sui juris.

4. Plaintiff has conducted an investigation and the head of the enforcing authority,
Attorney General Pamela Jo Bondi, has determined that an enforcement action serves the public
interest. A copy of that determination is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

DEFENDANTS

Individuals
5. Defendant Edward Cherry organized The Fidelity Land Trust Company, LLC
(“Fidelity”) and Growth Capital Funding, LLC (“Growth Capital”) using the fictitious name
“Bdward C. Tudor”. Defendant Cherry organized EsqLitigationSupport.Com, LLC (“EsqLit”)

using his given name, Edward Cherry. Defendant Cherry is a direct or indirect owner and/or



manager and/or person in control of Defendants Fidelity, Growth Capital, August Belmont and
Company, LLC (“August Belmont”), Esquire Litigation Support, LLC (“Esquire”) and EsqLit.

6. Defendant Cherry is not a licensed attorney in any state but is the person who
devised or otherwise originated the quiet title scheme that is central to the Defendants’ acts and
practices. Prior to the filing of this Complaint, Defendant Cherry filed for Chapter 7 Bankruptcy
in the Southern District of Florida, Case No. 12-24343-JKO, but the filing does not stay this
enforcement action pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 362(b) because only equitable relief is sought against
Cherry at this time.

7. Defendant Lawrence Diodato organized August Belmont and Esquire and is a
direct or indirect owner and/or manager and/or person in control of Fidelity, August Belmont,
Esquire and EsqLit.

8. Defendant Paul Gellenbeck is a direct or indirect owner and/or manager and/or
person in control of Fidelity.

9. Defendant Shane Frankovic organized Defendant Click Media Consulting, LLC
(“Click Media”) and is the direct or indirect owner and manager and person in control of Click
Media.

10.  Defendant Anthony C. Pintsopoulos organized Defendant American Federal
Trust, LLC (“American Federal”) and is the direct or indirect owner and manager and person in
control of American Federal.

Entities

11.  Defendant Fidelity was organized under the laws of Florida on or about December

9, 2011 and maintains a principal place of business in Boca Raton, Florida. On or about June 29,

2012, Fidelity received notice from counsel for Fidelity National Financial, Inc. demanding that



Fidelity cease and desist from use of the term “Fidelity” as an unauthorized use of intellectual
property under federal law.

12.  Defendants use The Sunshine State Land Trust Company, LLC (“Sunshine”)
and/or Florida Land Trust Services, LLC (“Florida Land”) in their operations in place of
Fidelity. Sunshine and Florida Land were organized under the laws of Florida on or about June
19 and 22, 2012 respectively.

13.  Defendant Growth Capital was organized under the laws of Florida on or about
December 1, 2011 and maintains a principal place of business in Coral Springs, Broward
County, Florida.

14.  Defendant Zion Partners Irrevocable Trust, LLC (“Zion I'’) was organized the
laws of Florida on or about August 27, 2010 and maintains a principal place of business in
Parkland, Florida. Zion I was administratively dissolved on September 23, 2011 for failure to
file the annual report.

15.  Defendant Zion Partners Irrev Trust L.L.C. (“Zion II”’) was organized the laws of
Florida on or about April 6, 2012 and maintains a principal place of business in Parkland,
Florida.

16.  Defendant August Belmont was organized under the laws of Florida on or about
October 15, 2010 and maintains a principal place of business in Boca Raton, Florida.

17.  Defendant Esquire was organized under the laws of Florida on or about
September 23, 2010 and maintains a principal place of business in Boca Raton, Florida.

18.  Defendant EsqLit was organized under the laws of Florida on or about July 15,

2011 and maintains a principal place of business in Boca Raton, Florida.



19.  Defendant Click Media was organized under the laws of Nevada, was qualified to
do business in Florida on or about March 16, 2011, maintains a principal place of business in
Hallandale, Broward County, Florida and does business under the fictitious name Florida Home
Rescue Mission (“Florida HRM”).

20.  Defendant American Federal was organized under the laws of Florida on or about
May 24, 2012 and maintains a principal place of business in Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, Broward
County, Florida.

DEFENDANTS’ ACTS and/or PRACTICES

21. Subsequent to January 1, 2011, Defendants Cherry, Diodato, Gellenbeck,
Frankovic and Pintsopoulos have participated directly, or indirectly through their affiliates,
agents, servants, employees, or other representatives, in the unfair or deceptive acts and practices
of the Defendants as set forth herein and/or control said acts and practices or have the authority
to control them.

22. Subsequent to January 1, 2011, Defendants Cherry, Diodato, Gellenbeck,
Frankovic and Pintsopoulos knew of and controlled the activities of the limited liability
companies named as Defendants herein and/or other unnamed entities. Defendants Cherry,
Diodato, Gellenbeck, Frankovic and Pintsopoulos have actual knowledge or constructive
knowledge fairly implied on the basis of objective circumstances that said acts and/or omissions
and the acts and/or omissions of the employees, affiliates, agents, managers and representatives
of the limited liability companies named as Defendants herein and/or other unnamed entities as
described below, are unfair or deceptive and/or prohibited by law.

23. Subsequent to January 1, 2011, the Defendants utilize the telemarketing and

soliciting activities of third party lead generators or marketers to obtain clients for their business



operation(s). The Defendants and/or their other unnamed entities or their affiliates, agents,
servants, employees, or other representatives use communications technology to solicit or
otherwise communicate with consumers.

21.  Defendants, at all times material hereto, provided goods or services within the
definition of Section 501.203(8), Florida Statutes.

22. Defendants, at all times material hereto, solicited consumers within the definition
of Section 501.203(7), Florida Statutes.

23.  Defendants, at all times material hereto, were engaged in a trade or commerce as
defined by Section 501.203(8), Florida Statutes.

24. Subsequent to January 1, 2011, Defendants make false promises and
misrepresentations to consumers in order to induce consumers (a) to transfer title to their homes
to Defendants for NO consideration, (b) to pay Defendants thousands of dollars in advance fees
for services Defendants cannot deliver, and (c) to sign a promissory note to Defendants or their
nominee for approximately 80% of the home’s current fair market value which note is secured
by a mortgage in favor of the Defendants. Defendants’ unfair, deceptive and/or unconscionable
acts and practices include but are not limited to the following:

a. Guaranteeing that Defendants will avoid the homeowner’s “upside-down

mortgage” through actions pursuant to Chapter 65, Florida Statutes, so that at the end of a
120 day process the homeowner will have equity in the home;

b. Misrepresenting to homeowners that an assignment of mortgage is not good or
effectual in law or equity against creditors or any subsequent purchasers unless the
assignment of mortgage is recorded;

c. Misrepresenting to homeowners that the homeowner’s mortgage is not
enforceable against the Defendants as a subsequent purchaser for a valuable consideration,
notwithstanding the fact that Defendants do not pay any consideration to the homeowner for
the deed transfer of title; and

d. Misrepresenting to consumers that Defendants (or their nominees) are bona fide
transferees for value of the title of the mortgagors (the homeowners) so that the mortgagees’
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failure to record their assignments of mortgage under Chapter 701 voids the homeowners’
mortgages.

25.  Subsequent to January 1, 2011, Defendant Click Media provides marketing or
otherwise solicits the homeowner for the Defendants by making representations such as the

following:

Florida HRM is a licensed affiliate of the
FidelityLand Trust Company. We work with
property owners who are currently in distress or
upside down in their mortgage. Fidelity currently
offers the only option for Florida homeowners to
refinance an upside down mortgage and regain
equity in their home. With Fidelity your old
mortgage is permanently cancelled or voided, and
you are given a NEW mortgage set BELOW the
current market value of the property, enabling you
to finally regain the equity in your home and lower
your monthly payments.

The process of issuing a new mortgage is executed
by 3 primary entities:

V "The Muscle" - A team of powerful attorneys
litigate the cases against the banks. They currently
have hundreds of cases pending throughout the
state of Florida. Of the 59 cases where final
judgments have been rendered, our legal team has
won all 59 of those cases and successfully assisted
in the refinance process for 100% of our
homeowners by cancelling their current mortgage.

v "The Mind" — Fidelity Land Trust Company
serves as the trustee and acts on behalf of the
homeowner. Fidelity currently serves as the
corporate land trustee for over 250 homes in
Florida with a total combined value of $45 million
dollars. Fidelity Land Trust, as the trustee, acts as a
"personal assistant" and a "bodyguard" of sorts.
The trustee hires the attorneys, executes deeds and
mortgages, deals with the property at the direction
of the beneficiary, and appears on public records to
protect the privacy of the homeowner. The trustee
cannot do anything with the home unless directed
to do so by the BENEFICIARY. The homeowner
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is the sole beneficiary of the land trust that is
formed to protect the property.

\ "The Money" - Capital Funding and private
lenders provide the operating capital and financial
support that is needed to litigate and complete the
refinance process. Each new mortgage proceeding
costs approximately $25 to 50 thousand dollars.
Florida HRM applicants are not required to pay
this cost because it is covered by Capital Funding.
This is the entity that also executes the refinance
and becomes the new lender.

Exhibit B, 9 1 and 2 on page 1 of 4 attached hereto.
26.  The Defendants’ solicitation concludes with this guarantee:

This is the only process that cancels an upside-
down mortgage. When a home owner qualifies for
a new mortgage, the old upside-down mortgage is
legally quieted, cancelled, or voided and they are
issued a new mortgage set below market value. At
the end of this 120 day process you will have a
new lender, a new fixed rate mortgage, lower
monthly payments, and equity in your home.

Exhibit B, § 3 on page 1 of 4 attached hereto.

27.  No attorneys or law firms are defendants to this action and the issues in this
proceeding do not deal with the practice of law but rather with misrepresentations made to
consumers by non-attorneys through or on behalf of business entities, which are not law firms,
for the purpose of trade or commerce.

28. Defendants’ representations are deceptive, misleading, and/or unconscionable,
because Defendants’ scheme does not affect the cancelation of a homeowner’s duly recorded
mortgage.

29.  TFlorida Statutes, Section 65.061(2) provides in part:

When a person ... not the rightful owner of land has any
conveyance or other evidence of title ... which may cast a



cloud on the title of the real owner, or when any person ...
is the true and equitable owner of land the record title to
which is not in the person ... because of the defective
execution of any deed or mortgage ... when the person ...
claims title thereto by the defective instrument and the
defective instrument was apparently made and delivered by
the grantor ... or when possession of the land has been held
by any person ... adverse to the record owner thereof or his
or her heirs and assigns until such adverse possession has
ripened into a good fitle under the statutes of this state,
such person ... may file complaint in any county in which
any part of the land is situated to have the conveyance or
other evidence of claim or title canceled and the cloud
removed from the title and to have his or her fitle quieted
§ 65.061(2), Fla. Stat. (emphasis added).

30.  In contrast, Florida Statutes Section 697.02 establishes that a “mortgage shall be
held to be a specific lien on the property therein described, and not a conveyance of the legal
title or of the right of possession.” (emphasis added).

31. At all times material, the Defendants deceptively, unfairly and/or unconscionably
solicit, market and advertise to homeowners in the State of Florida by falsely representing that
Defendants can avoid “upside-down” mortgages and/or foreclosure by filing complaints to quiet
title alleging Defendants are subsequent purchasers for valuable consideration in accordance
with Florida Statutes Section 701.02(1), (2). Notably, Defendants are not lawyers or law firms
and do not purport to directly provide legal services to the consumers.

32. In making these deceptive, unfair and/or unconscionable representations,
Defendants represent to consumers that they can cancel or otherwise void a distressed

homeowner’s then current “upside-down” mortgage and replace it with a new affordable

mortgage that has a lower principal and lower monthly payments.



33. Defendants deceptively, unfairly and/or unconscionably represent to consumers
that a previously recorded mortgage is not enforceable and is void against consumers because the
mortgage was assigned but the assignment was not recorded.

34.  Despite the false and unsubstantiated basis of their claims, Defendants have
misled numerous consumers within Florida since 2011 into using their foreclosure-related rescue
scheme without providing to homeowners the required written agreements prescribed both in
form and content by Florida Statutes Sections 501.1377(3)(a), (4) and/or (5).

35.  Through this scheme, Defendants acquire title to the homeowner’s residence
through a warranty or quitclaim deed which transfers the title of the residence to a trust or
partnership or other entity created by and under the control of the Defendants. Defendants do
not any make payment or give any consideration to the homeowner for the deed transfer of title.
Rather, the Defendants require the homeowner to pay them advance fees in the sum of $3500 or
more at the time of the deed transfer, which advance payment violates the provisions of Florida
Statutes Section 501.1377(3)(b). In addition to the advance fee payments, the Defendants
require the homeowner to sign a promissory note to Defendants or their nominee for
approximately 80% of the home’s current fair market value which note is secured by a mortgage
in favor of the Defendants.

36. Once the Defendants acquire title to the homeowner’s residence, Defendants
engage counsel to file a complaint to quiet title seeking a declaration that the homeowner’s
previously recorded mortgage is canceled or otherwise void. Counsel of record engaged by
Defendants to file complaints to quiet title include Howard Feinmel and Peter J. Bowers, neither

of whom is a defendant herein.

10



37. Defendants then serve process upon the homeowner’s original mortgagee who has
transferred the mortgage but may have failed to record an assignment.

38. Once the process server has filed a return of service with the Circuit Court and the
twenty day period for the filing of an answer has expired, the Defendants default the original
mortgagee who was the named defendant in the Defendants’ complaint to quiet title but who had
previously transferred the homeowner’s mortgage to another lender.

39, Once the Defendants have the default entered, the Defendants move the Court for
default judgment declaring that the previously recorded mortgage on the homeowner’s residence
is canceled or otherwise void. The Court thereupon enters the default judgment declaring that
the previously recorded mortgage on the homeowner’s residence is canceled or otherwise void.

40.  Defendants misrepresent to Florida homeowners that Defendants can cancel or
otherwise void the homeowner’s previously recorded mortgage. See Exhibits C and D attached
hereto for further examples of Defendants’ misrepresentations.

41.  Defendants further deceptively, unfairly or unconscionably convince or otherwise
deceive the homeowner into transferring the title for the homeowner’s residence to the
Defendants for no consideration and requiring the homeowner to make advance payments to the
Defendants, notwithstanding that the Florida homeowner remains liable on the homeowner’s
underlying promissory note secured by the previously recorded mortgage.

42.  In addition to Defendant Click Media, Defendants August Belmont, Esquire,
EsqLit and American Federal solicit the homeowner and/or otherwise market the scheme to
CONSUMers.

43. Defendant Cherry agreed and executed a Consent Judgment Entering Injunctive

Relief with the Attorney General on January 5, 2009 which permanently enjoined him from
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directly or indirectly engaging in secured or unsecured consumer-debt related services. Exhibit
E attached hereto. Defendant Cherry uses Defendants Zion I, Zion II, Esquire and/or EsqLit to
hide his participation in the Defendants’ scheme and/or circumvent the permanent injunction.

44.  Cherry says he is employed by Defendants Zion I and/or Zion II which entity in
turn has or have an oral employment agreement with Esquire. Although Cherry is a general
partner of the partnership that owns Esquire, he denies knowing who owns Esquire. Defendant
Esquire Litigation Support, LLC was organized by Defendant Lawrence Diodato land the
managing member is  Esquire  Litigation  Support  Partners. Defendant
EsqLitigationSupport.Com, LLC was organized by Ed Cherry and the managing member is
EsqLitigationSupport.Com Partners. Esquire Litigation Support Partners is a fictitious name
owned by Defendants Edward Cherry and Lawrence Diodato as general partners.

45.  Defendant Fidelity solicits the homeowner for the Defendants’ scheme and/or
otherwise is a transferee of the homeowner’s deed.

46.  Defendant Growth Capital is a holder of promissory notes from homeowners
memorializing the homeowners’ debts to the Defendants in addition to the advance fees
previously paid by the homeowners to the Defendants.

COUNT I
DECLARATORY JUDGMENT

47.  The Attorney General is authorized pursuant to § 501.207(1)(a), Fla. Stat., to
bring an action to obtain a declaratory judgment that an act or practice violates FDUTPA.

48.  As set forth in paragraphs 1 - 46, which are re-alleged as if fully asserted herein,
Defendants misrepresent to Florida homeowners that Defendants can acquire the title to the
residences of the homeowners free and clear of the homeowners’ previously recorded mortgages

and deceive the homeowners into paying thousands of dollars in advance fees and executing a
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promissory note and new mortgage in favor of Defendants, while the Florida homeowners
remain liable on the homeowners’ underlying notes to lenders secured by previously recorded
and enforceable mortgages.

49.  The Attorney General contends that Defendants deceptively, unfairly and/or
unconscionably represent to Florida homeowners that a previously recorded mortgage is not
enforceable and is void against the Defendants or any other third party because the mortgage was
assigned and/or transferred but the assignment was not recorded.

50.  The Attorney General disputes the legal effect of the quiet title scheme that
Defendants advocate and represent to homeowners under Chapter 65, Fla. Stat. as a mechanism
effective to void the homeowners’ mortgage obligations to lenders. The Attorney General
further contends that the scheme constitutes a violation of FDUTPA. The Attorney General
therefore seeks a Declaration from this Court as a matter of law as to whether the quiet title
scheme that Defendants advocate and represent to homeowners constitutes an act or practice that
violates FDUTPA.

COUNT 1L

VIOLATION OF FLORIDA DECEPTIVE AND UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES ACT
(Foreclosure-Related Rescue Services)

51.  Plaintiff adopts, incorporates herein and re-alleges paragraphs 1 through 46 as if
fully set forth hereinafter.

51. Commencing on a date unknown, but at least subsequent to January 1, 2011,
Defendants have engaged in deceptive and/or unfair acts and practices by marketing,
representing, and providing and/or offering foreclosure-related rescue services and/or

foreclosure-rescue transactions to Florida consumers in violation of the prohibitions and/or
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requirements of Florida Statutes Section 501.1377, including but not limited to the advance fee
prohibition and the requirement for a written agreement with a rescission period.

52. Commencing on a date unknown, but at least subsequent to January 1, 2011,
Defendants have engaged in a systematic pattern of conduct designed and intended to induce
consumers to purchase services from Defendants via a series of deceptive and/or unfair
representations.

53.  Defendants solicit or otherwise market and sell to financially distressed
consumers foreclosure-related rescue services and/or foreclosure-rescue transactions as defined
in Florida Statutes Section 501.1377.

54.  Defendants require consumers to pay upfront advance fees for services in
violation of Section 501.1377. Defendants represent that the payment is “a prepayment of first 3
months P&I [i.e. principal and interest] and serves as the property owner’s proof of their ability
to afford the new mortgage.” Exhibit B, § 2 on page 2 of 4 attached hereto. Furthermore, the
homeowner has to pay $3500 or more “at closing,” i.e., at the time of deed transfer of the title
from the homeowner to Fidelity. Exhibit B, § 2 on page 2 of 4 attached hereto.

55.  Florida Statutes Section 501.203(3) establishes that a violation of FDUTPA may
be based upon any of the following as of July 1, 2006: (a) any rules promulgated pursuant to the
Federal Trade Commission Act; (b) the standards of unfairness and deception set forth and
interpreted by the Federal Trade Commission or the federal courts; or (c) any law, statute, rule,
regulation, or ordinance which proscribes unfair methods of competition, or unfair, deceptive, or

unconscionable acts or practices.
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56. Defendants offer, solicit or otherwise market foreclosure-related rescue services
and/or foreclosure-rescue transactions to consumers in violation of Section 501.1377, Fla. Stat.
Defendants’ violations of Section 501.1377 constitute per se violations of FDUTPA.

57. Subsequent to December 29, 2010, Defendants solicit, offer and/or render
mortgage assistance relief services to Florida consumers in violation of 16 C.F.R. § 322.1 ef seq.,
the Federal Trade Commission’s Mortgage Assistance Relief Services Rule. Defendants’
violations of 16 C.F.R. § 322.1 et seq. constitute per se violations of FDUTPA.

58. Subsequent to January 31, 2011, Defendants demand, charge and/or receive
payment from Florida consumers for mortgage assistance relief services in violation of 16 C.F.R.
§ 322.5 of the Federal Trade Commission’s Mortgage Assistance Relief Services Rule.
Defendants’ violations of 16 C.F.R. § 322.5 constitute per se violations of FDUTPA.

59. Section 501.204(1), Fla. Stat., establishes that unfair or deceptive acts or practices
in the conduct of any trade or commerce are unlawful.

60.  As aresult of the foregoing, Defendants have engaged in deceptive or unfair acts
or practices likely to deceive a consumer acting reasonably in violation of the provisions of
Chapter 501, Part II of the Florida Statutes.

WHEREFORE, the Attorney General requests that this Honorable Court:

A. DECLARE: (i) that the scheme perpetrated by Defendants in marketing and
selling to consumers a theory for the quiet title complaints that Defendants file in the Circuit
Courts of the State of Florida is not valid and is erroneous as a matter of law; (ii) that Defendants
misrepresent to Florida homeowners the effect of complaints to quiet title under Chapter 65, Fla.
Stat. as a mechanism for avoiding foreclosure and/or mortgages greater than the home’s market

value when there are no conflicting claims of title, only claims of title and mortgage lien(s); (iii)
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that Defendants misrepresent to consumers that Defendants can cancel or otherwise void a
distressed homeowner’s previously recorded mortgage; (iv) that Defendants misrepresent that a
previously recorded mortgage is not enforceable and is void against Defendants or any other
party because the mortgage was assigned but the assignment was not recorded; and (v) that the
foregoing constitute acts and practices that are unfair, deceptive and/or unconscionable in
violation of FDUTPA.

B. Permanently ENJOIN Defendants Edward Cherry, Lawrence Diodato, Paul
Gellenbeck, Shane Frankovic, Anthony C. Pintsopoulos, The Fidelity Land Trust Company,
LLC, The Sunshine State Land Trust Company, LLC, Florida Land Trust Services, LLC, Growth
Capital Funding, LLC, Zion Partners Irrevocable Trust, LLC, Zion Partners Irrev Trust L.L.C,,
August Belmont and Company, LLC, Esquire Litigation  Support, LLC,
EsqLitigationSupport.Com, LLC, Click Media Consulting, LLC doing business as Florida Home
Rescue Mission and American Federal Trust, LLC, their officers, affiliates, agents, servants,
employees, attorneys and those persons in active concert or participation with the them who
receive actual notice of this injunction from engaging in, rendering, or otherwise providing
services to Florida homeowners directly or indirectly by which Defendants claim to cancel or
otherwise void previously recorded mortgages so that the mortgages are not enforceable against
Defendants or any other party because the mortgage assignments were not recorded.

C. Permanently ENJOIN Defendants Edward Cherry, Lawrence Diodato, Paul
Gellenbeck, Shane Frankovic, Anthony C. Pintsopoulos, The Fidelity Land Trust Company,
LLC, The Sunshine State Land Trust Company, LLC, Florida Land Trust Services, LLC, Growth
Capital Funding, LLC, Zion Partners Irrevocable Trust, LLC, Zion Partners Irrev Trust L.L.C.,

August Belmont and Company, LLC, Esquire Litigation Support, LLC,
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EsqLitigationSupport.Com, LLC, Click Media Consulting, LLC doing business as Florida Home
Rescue Mission and American Federal Trust, LLC their officers, affiliates, agents, servants,
employees, attorneys and those persons in active concert or participation with the them who
receive actual notice of this injunction, from soliciting, advertising, representing or otherwise
offering directly or indirectly to Florida homeowners services by which Defendants claim to
cancel or otherwise void previously recorded mortgages so that the mortgages are not
enforceable against Defendants or any other party because the mortgage assignments were not
recorded.

D. Permanently ENJOIN Defendants Edward Cherry, Lawrence Diodato, Paul
Gellenbeck, Shane Frankovic, Anthony C. Pintsopoulos, The Fidelity Land Trust Company,
LLC, The Sunshine State Land Trust Company, LLC, Florida Land Trust Services, LLC, Growth
Capital Funding, LLC, Zion Partners Irrevocable Trust, LLC, Zion Partners Irrev Trust L.L.C.,
August Belmont and Company, LLC, Esquire Litigation Support, LLC,
EsqLitigationSupport.Com, LLC, Click Media Consulting, LLC doing business as Florida Home
Rescue Mission and American Federal Trust, LLC their officers, affiliates, agents, servants, Zion
Partners Irrevocable Trust, LLC, Zion Partners Irrev Trust L.L.C., employees, attorneys and
those persons in active concert or participation with the them who receive actual notice of this
injunction, from lecturing or otherwise disseminating information to the public, for the purpose
of trade or commerce, on the mechanism, procedure and/or theory by which Defendants claim to
cancel or otherwise void previously recorded mortgages so that the mortgages are not
enforceable against Defendants or any other party because the mortgage assignments were not

recorded.
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E. AWARD such equitable or other relief as is just and appropriate pursuant to
Section 501.207, Florida Statutes, including, but not limited to, disgorgement of ill gotten gain
and rebatriation of assets necessary to satisfy any judgment.

F. AWARD restitution to all consumers who are shown to have been injured,
pursuant to Section 501.207, Florida Statutes.

G. ASSESS civil penalties in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) as
prescribed by Section 501.2075, Fla. Stat. or Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) for
victimized senior citizens as prescribed by Section 501.2077, Fla. Stat. for each act or practice
found to be in violation of Chapter 501, Part II, of the Florida Statutes.

H. AWARD attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to Section 501.2075, Fla. Stat. or as

otherwise authorized by law.

L GRANT such other relief as this Honorable Court deems just and proper.
Dated this 24™ day of September, 2012 Respectfully Submitted,
PAMELA JO BONDI

Attorney eral of the State ofw .
By: Fulvio Josep)(/Gentlh A

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Fla. Bar No. 0037493

Office of the Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs

110 S.E. 6th Street, Tenth Floor

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

(954) 712-4600
Fulvio.Gentili@myfloridalegal.com
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EXHIBIT A



IN ’I;}iE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAL
CIRCUIT, IN AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

QFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL,
DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS,
STATE OF FLORIDA,
Plaintiff,
V8. Case No.

EDWARD CHERRY,
LAWRENCE DIODATO,
PAUL GELLENBECK,
SHANE FRANKOVIC,
ANTHONY C. PINTSOPOULOS,
THE FIDELITY LAND TRUST COMPANY, LLC,
THE SUNSHINE STATE LAND TRUST COMPANY, LLC,
FLORIDA LAND TRUST SERVICES, LLC,
GROWTH CAPITAL FUNDING, LLC,
ZION PARTNERS IRREVOCABLE TRUST, LLC,
ZION PARTNERS IRREY TRUST, L.L.C,,
AUGUST BELMONT AND COMPANY, LLC,
ESQUIRE LITIGATION SUPPORT, LLC,
ESQLITIGATIONSUPPORT.COM, LLC,
CLICK MEDIA CONSULTING, LLC doing
business as FLORIDA HOME RESCUE MISSION,
and AMERICAN FEDERAL TRUST, LLC,

Defendants.

/

DETERMINATION OF PUBLIC INTEREST

NOW COMES, PAMELA JO BONDI, ATTORNEY GENERAL, STATE OF
FLORIDA, and states:

1. Pursuant to Section 20.11, Florida Statutes (2011), I am the head of the
Department of Legal Affairs, State of Florida (hereinafter referred to as the Department).
2. In this matter, the Department seeks a declaration, injunctive relief and/or other

relief on behalf of one or more consumers caused by an act or practice performed in violation of
Chapter 501, Part I, Florida Statutes.

3, 1 have reviewed this matter and I have determined that an enforcement action
serves the public interest. D
égg’ é%?’mh J
PAMELA JOUWBONDI
ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF FLORIDA

EXHIBIT

A
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Upside Down? Get a NEW Mortgage with Instant Equity Page 1 of 4

"? Florida HRM
“Helping real people with real challenges save their home
@ - eemed Afiflatey defliv Land Trust ne

THE FIDELITY

What Is Florida HRM?

Florida HRM is u heensed affiliate of the Figelity Land Tyust Company. We wark with property owners who are currently in distress or upside down
in their morteage  Fidelily cureently offers the anly option for Florida bomeowners fo refinance an upside down mortgage and regain equity in their
home, With Fidelity your old mortgage is permanently cancelled or voided and you are given a NEW morigage set BELOW the current market vilue

of the property, enabling you to finally regain the equity in your home and lower your monthly payments,

The process of issuing o new mortgage is executed by 3 primary catities:

J “The Muscle” - A teom of powerful attomeys fitigate the cuses againsl the banks. They currently fiave
hundreds of cases pending throughout the state of Florida. OF the 59 cascs where linal judgments have been
rendered, our lezal team has won all 59 of those cases and successtully assisied in Lhe refinance process for 10046
ol our homeowners by cancelling their current mortgage.

« *The Mind" - Eidelity, Trust serves as the trustee and acts on behalf of the homeowner. Fidelity
currently secves as the corporate land trustee for over 250 homes in Florida with a tolal combined value of §43
million dollars. Fidelity Land Trust. as the trustee, acts as i "personal assistant” and a "bodyguard® ol'sotls The
trustee hires the attomeys. exeeules deeds and morteages. deals with the property at the dircclion of the

. and appers on public records W protect the privaey of the homeowner. The trustee can notdo

beneficiary
anything with the home unless dirccted to do so by the BENEFICIARY The homeowner is the sole beneliciary

of the land trast that is formed to protect the property.

4 "The Money” - Capital Funding and private lenders provide the operating vapital and financial support that
is needed (o litigale and complete the refinance process. Each new morlgage proceeding costs approximately $25
10 50 thousand dollars. Florida HRM appheants are not required Lo pay this cost because it is covered by Capital
Funding. This is the entity that wlse executes the refinance and becomes the new lender.

How Does This Program Work?

Watch The Video!

This s the only process that cancels an upside-down mortgage. Whena tiome owner qualifies for a new mortgage the old upside-down mortzage is
legally quicted. cancelled, or voided and they are issued a new morlgage sat below market value, At the end of this 120 day process you will have a
new lender, a new fised rate mortggage, lower monthly payments, and equity in ¥our home,

EXHIBIT

B
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Upside Down? Get a NEW Mortgage with Instant Equity Page 2 of 4

Old Upside Down Morlgage Balance Curren! Market Value New Morlgage Balance After FloridaHRM Refi
$500 k $256
Old morigage payment (P&, 30yr fixed. 3%) New morigage payment (P81, 30yr fixed, 7%}
$2108 $1703
Equily Equity
-$180 k + 564k
Principal Savings
$244 k

Does this Really Work and Can It Work for ME?

The Fiddehity Land Trust Company is currently 59 and ¢, winning every case for 100% of our qualified homeowners. This process could also work for
you Fyou qualify. ¥ youare 4 Florida property owner and your propeity i currently worth 3150k or more, if your mortgage 15 upside down and
yourlender has changed one or more times, if' vou have not been served papers. or your lis pendens is over 12 months old. and i you can afford a
new reduced monthly mortgage payment... it is likely that you may qualify. Fill out the form below ta PREQUALIFY now and a vase manager will

contact you to assist you with [inal qualification.

The following factors do NOT affect qualification:

< Bad Credit; Your credit score docs not matter A eredit cheek is not required

have stupped paying them altogether Remember, this is NUT a madification
"" hort Sule: Perhaps vou have tried everything that you hnew aud [elt thut you hind ne other option bul 1o

sell your home and move 17 you have started short sale proceedings as alast resort, you have another aption
now. Find out iFvou qualily. geca ew mortgage selbelos its current snarket value, und keep your home.

Does it Cost to Apply?
v
There arc only 3 amounts that a Florida HIRM applicont will ever pay:

4 Title Search: Once pregualilication is done by filling out the iree forn helow, Fidelity will srdera fuil
encumbrance and cwaer title report to perform a complete legal review ol your mortgage documents. $89

J Initial Payment; There is no credit check and no meome ventication The initial payment i merely a
prepayiment of the first 3 months P& and serves as the property ewner's proof of their ability o alTord the new
mortgage. The initial puyment covers initial Jegal fees, the formation of the land trust, processing. duc sumps.
and filing fees. Onee you propay the first 3 manths PEL you will not have 1o mahe anather payment umil 3

months fater (53500 minimum - Due art closing)
V Ny e Martpgee Payment: The new monthiy inurigige payment is only P&t cprincipal and
interesti and will be differant for evervone  The [erms of the new mortgage are cithier 30yrs, 20 yrs. |Syrs.
10yrs with & possible interest rate o 6, 7.0r 3% lixed  There are 1o hidden fees. no hatloon payments, and no
prepayinent penalfics so homcowners an apply with s tradlitional Jendur o receive a lower interest mic whenaever
they are cheible w do so. The fiest monthly pay mentis due 96 days after closing und sibsequent payments ave
dug every 30 days, hke any pormal morigage  Below is an idea of whal the monthly payinent on a 3ye

7% morlgage would be on various mortgage balances (This is simply a guideline and exuct amounts are provided
to each humevwner in wriling BEFORE the process beyins)

$100k - $665 $400k - $26861 $700k - $4657 $1 milt - $6653
$150k - $988 $450k - 2994 $750k - 34890
$200k - $1320 $500k - $3327 $800k - §5322
$250k - $1663 $550k - $3659 $850k - $5655
$300k - $1996 $600k - $3892 $900k - $5988
$360k - $2328 §650k - 54324 $950k - $6320

http:/fwww.floridahrm.info/ 6/2/2012



Upside Down? Get a NEW Mortgage with Instant Equity Page 3 of 4

If you find yourself drowning in an underwater mortgage
CONTACT US TODAY!

We can save you!

PREQUALIFY

intreanation you provids will ONLY be used 1o praqualify you for this refinance
* Required

: First Name’

oMW e s s s ke e S

i State i
- Flpada )
- i

;o Ciiher

, Ate you currently in »pre-oreciosure” or foreclosure?” i

7oYaey i
!

No :

= pmpst suie | woukd e hete fedaa oul.

http://www.floridahrm.info/ 6/2/2012



Upside Down? Get a NEW Mortgage with Instant Equity : Page 4 of 4

APPLY NOW for a LEGAL REVIEW of your home 10 see if you QUALIFY

v 'Flbri:!;iiome"ﬁ;scue}\iis';ién':'ﬁf-;mn‘c:800-308'-5697‘- Fuv; 888-260-2297 - By

CLICK HERE

i infd(n’iﬂorid;ﬁrﬁi.ch;n‘ -

A0 N Fodaal Hawy fHallandale, F1L 3000

Prozem Manages Cheryl trvin - Phune: 954-393-1149 - Enaul: cheryl.irvinf@foridahrm.com

@he Hiami Hevald

3125112

Bank of America has a new plan {o *help” homeowners
with disiressed and underwater morigages... take back
your heme and then rent il to you for a lew years. is lhis
really a solulion or just a poor consalation for your losing
ownership of your home? READ MORE NOW

Landiny Pave Soltware by InstaPage

http://www._floridahrm.info/

s msnbc.com

322111 314412

WINK telavision news of Fi. Myers. FL Invesligates Florida # 3 in the nation for underwaler

a Core Logicreport that shows that 51% of ALL morigages!"No slate has a Jarger gross vacancy

Southwest Florida mortgages are underwater or  rate than Florida, standing at more than

upside-down. WATCH THIS BROADCAST NOW  20%... Fiorida’s hame value has plummeted by
more than 40% - the second largest drop in the
country -- and neatly 1in 2 morigaged homes are
underwater.." READ MORE NOW

6/2/2012
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Fidelity Land 1rust Company rage 1 o1 2

1.800.981.0476

Got questions? Visit our fag
page to read some faqg's
about our services.

BROWSE

FAQ'S

OF LANDTRUSTS

Fidelity's services include The Florida Land Trust is an amazing your Full Name

Property and Asset Protection device, which offers numerous . .

Cash For Keys benefits to property owners, Very few

Lien and Judgement Protection investars are aware of it and those Your Email Address
who know about it do not know ’
where to obtain trust services at a Your Phone Numsser
reasonable cost.

MORE MORE

THE FIDELITY WELCOME MEDIA

tani Tees] COMPANY

Fidelity Land Trust Company is a
full service corporate trustee
organized under the laws of the
state of Florida and operating
under the Florida Land Trust Act,
F.S. 689.071 (2012)

Once property is conveyed into individual Land trust, your trustee will
retain an attorney that will pravide the following services:

1. Preemptory filing of claim
2. Foreclasure defense with counterclaim
3. Short Sales with Cash For Keys and/or deed in lieu of foreclosure

Fidelity Land Trust wili analyze complete situation and discuss the
best strategy and probable outcome’s sa you may make an educated CALC U LATO R
declsion that will benefit you the best way possible, whether it be

lisigation, short sale, or even foreclosure defense we will give you all -~ Loan Term -

hitp://www.fidelitylandtrust.com/ 7/5/2012



Fidelity Land lrust Company

the knowisdge you need to make your decision.

SERVICES
Land Trusts Home Protection
FAQS Cash For Keys

Land Trust Advantages  Quote

Custom Webstte Deslgn By buiMedia

http://www.fidelitylandtrust.com/

PROCESS

Land Trust Process

Land Trust FAQ

Land Trust Qualifications

rageZot’

i Homne Value

- Interest -

Fidelity wiil use Its legal and finandal resources
with the goal of creating equity and protection for

your homa.
MORE

Fidelity will purchase your home subject to the
existing mortgage(s) and pay you to leave, with our
Cash For Keys Program,

MORE

COMPANY
Compary Profile
Our Experience
Directions
Contact Us

1.800.981.0476

7/5/2012



ridelty Land 1rust Company Pagel o1’

COMPANY PROFILE

Fidelity Land Trust is operated by a group of attorneys with over 75 years combined litigation
and transactional experience along with high-level insurance and financial associates. We
currently manage over 250 properties in Florida with a total combined value of 40 million
dollars. Fidelity Land trust has positioned itself with strong financial alliances and legal teams
needed to create the exact leverage needed for success in Real Property Protection.

Fidelity offers real solutions and results to homeowners in need. Fidelity Land Trust products
were created over two years ago by the founding attorneys in order to protect the homes of
family and friends. Thorough vigorous research and hard work we have come up with a
complete system to provide a real solution for a homeowner in a hardship position.

Fidelity has put together top professionals in the field of litigating mortgages and structured
the most powerful offense known, to exploit the violations and or frauds committed on behalf
of lenders. We believe in being a plaintiff not a defendant.

FidelityLandTrust.com does not originate, obtain, or broker mortgages or Loans.
FidelityLandTrust.com is not a Law Firm but does retain a law firm that will litigate
and possibly negotiate with your current lender.

FidelityLandTrust.com does not provide or give legal advice

FidelityLandTrust.com works with residential and commercial properties.

Any and all fees collected are considered earned trustee fees

FidelityLlandTrust.com represents a real estate investment company and hedge fund
in Florida.

FidelityLandTrust.com strictly provides trustee services

FidelityLlandTrust.com does not modify loans.

Attorneys represent Fidelity Land Trust throughout process v
FidelityLandTrust.com is committed to serve the homeowner with the best customer '
service possible.

Fidelity Land Trust will provide you with a free consultation with an independent i
attorney that can answer any guestions and or concerns.

http://www.fidelitylandtrust.com/company.aspx 7/5/2012




Fidehity Land "1Tust Company Pagelot’

SERVICES PROCESS COMPANY
Land Trusts Home Protection Land Trust Process Company Profile
FAQs Cash For Keys Land Trust FAQ Our Experience
Land Trust Advantages Quote Land Trust Qualifications Directions
Contact Us

Custom Website Design By 561Media

http://www.fidelitylandtrust.com/company.aspx 7/5/2012
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1.800.981.0476

FLORIDA LAND TRUST SERVICES PROTECT HOMEOWNERS

Fidelity Land Trust Offers Professional Trustee Services:
The Fidelity Land Trust Company is a full service corporate Trustee organized under the laws of
the state of Florida and operating under the Florida Land Trust Act F.S. £89.071. Fidelity
creates a separate statutory land trust for every property, and administers the trust as Trustee
for the benefit of the beneficiary, who holds the statutory power of direction under the Act,
As Trustee, Fidelity proactively protects its clients assets and property, including the integrity
of the title to their home. Fidelity does so by retalning and instructing proper legal counsel to
act on behalf of the frusts. In many cases, this involve's trust counsel to initiate ltigation in Your Full Nante
Florida Circuit Civit Court. Fidelity Land Trust does not stall, delay, or attempt to avoid ; .
foreclosure.

Your Email Address
Services offered by trust counsel on behalf of Fidelity trusts and beneficiaries include: )

. . Y > 3 t
* Preemptive fitigation agalnst mortgagees or their assignees seeking: our Phane Number

¢ A. Declaratory judgment as to the enforceability of a mortgage
o Declaratory judgment as to the validity of an assignment of mortgage
o Declaratory judgment resolving competing claims to realty

o Declaratory judgment as to the enforceability of a mortgage rote
Defense of claims brought by mortgagess and or their assignees with counterclaim CALC U LATO R

» Defense of claims brought by payees or assignees or mortgage notes with counterclaim e .
« Lender approved short sale with or without cash to seller ; Home Value

« Cash for Keys ' :
« Judgment and Lien protection: When property is held in a trust, not all judgments and - Interest -

liens attach to the land. Therefore, a beneficiary may freely sell his or her beneficial
interest even with numerous certified judgments against his or her own name in the
public records. This aiso applies to (RS liens.

Protection of FICA: Fidelity client has access to independent counse! that provide
personal services including the enforcement of the Falr Debt Coliection Practice Act, Fair CONTINUE
Credit Reporting Act, and the Florida Consumer Collection Practices Act, and to

representation before the Internal Revenue Service when a 1099-C has been improperly

issued by a creditor,

- Loan Term -

THIS WEBSITE IS FOR EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY, FIDELITY LAND TRUST DOES NOT
ACCEPT A CLIENT DIRECTLY WITHOUT AN INDEPENDENT ATTORNEY CONDUCTING A
CONSULTATION PRIOR TO REFERRAL.

FIDELITY LAND TRUST ADVISES ALL CLIENTS TO CONTINUE WITH ALL THE FOLLOWING
ACTIVITIES: MAKING MORTGAGE PAYMENT MAINTAIN ANY CURRENT ATTORNEY

RELATIONSHIP

SERVICES PROCESS COMPANY
Land Trusts Mo Frotection Land Trust Process

FAQGs Cash For Kays Lared Trust FAQ

Trust Advanvianes  Quiste Land Trust Qrablicetiors

Lpssd

1.800.981.0476

Custorn Website Design 8y 4. iindin

http://www.fidelitylandtrust.com/services.aspx 7/5/2012
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i Florida Home Rescue Mission

Mo

Florida HRM

Floridahrm.com is an online qualification system for property owners looking to
short sale or sell their property cash for keys.

We survey property owners that have either bought or refinanced their
residential or commercial property in the last 10 years. .

Floridahrm.com does not sell any service or products.

Floridahrm.com identifies mortgages that were sold in bulk and have possible
violations and offers the property owner different investors that will buy their
property in a short sale or cash for keys.

By contacting Floridahrm.com through our online application, you agree to be
contacted by one of our purchasing agents to go over your property details.

Floridahrm.com and its associates are not mortgage brokers or realtors.
Floridahrm.com represents private investors and hedge funds.

Floridahrm.com does not provide foreclosure defense or legal representation
for property owners.

Floridahrm.com can help you find buyer for your residential or commercial
properties, our services are free of charge to the property

The Fidelity Land Trust Company

Fidelity Land Trust is owned and operated by a group of attorneys with over 75
years combined litigation and transactional experience along with high level
insurance and financial associates. We currently manage over 250 properties
in Florida with a total combined value of 45 million dollars . Fidelity Land trust
has positioned itself with strong financiat alliances and legal teams needed to
create the exact leverage needed for success in Real Property Protection.

Fidelity offers real long term solutions and results to homeowners in need.
Fidelity Land Trust products were created over two years ago by the founding
attorneys in order to protect the homes of family and friends. Thorough
vigorous research and hard work we have come up with a complete system fo
provide a real solution for a homeowner in a hardship position.

Fidelity has put together top professionals in the mortgage litigating arena and
structured the most powerful offense known, to exploit the violations and or
frauds committed on behalf of lenders.

FidelityLandTrust.com and its associates are not mortgage brokers.

Fidelityl_andTrust.com is not a Law Firm but a faw firm will negotiate and litigate
against your lender.

FidelityLandTrustcom does not provide foreclosure defense or legal
representation for consumers in any fashion.

Fidelityl.andTrust.com can help residential and commercial properties.

Frongss . Land Teust

BOO.208.50%7

FAQ Contact

&%, Florida HRM
" 413 N.Federal Highway
b Hallandale, FL 33009

on to Thu 10 to 8
Fri 10 to 6
Sat 10 o 2




Any and all fees collected are for the first 3 mortgage payments and closing
costs are due only upon successful settlement and obtaining a new mortgage.

FidelityLandTrust.com represents a real estate investment company and hedge
fund in Florida.

FidelityL andTrust.com does not modify loans.

Attorneys represent Fidelity Land Trust throughout process until mortgage is
quieted, canceled or satisfied.

FidelityLandTrust.com is committed to serve the homeowner with the best
customer service possible.

Lo Trust Adantanas
B and vew Mortgage

b for M s

Filorida MBR1 ’ COAYEN f’ai,iéréxiﬁfgmmy Hails

Lot Trust Froceas

Lanvd Trust FAQY

Land Truss Qualfiesans




% . _
{,ﬁ Forida Home Rescue Mission BOG.90R.8087

Y ~
Faid Tordant

Heprrap

PROCESS

Pre Qualification:

We will require very basic information regarding your
home and your personal sifuation to evaluate your
needs. You will not need any documents and or account
numbers and we can obtain all information in about 10
minutes.

Once Pre-Qualification is done Fidelity will order a full
encumbrance and owner fitle repori, to perform a
complete legal review of your mortage documents.

Within 72 hours if your file is approved you will have a
cash offer to leave and or an offer for a new morigage.
You will actually know the new Principal Balance,
monthly payment and APR with this approval.

Once you evaluate and decide to move forward,
agreements will be drafted, executed and returned we
then go ta work.

is very possible to close on new mortgage or receive
your funds within 90 - 120 days however we can not
predict the outcome of any litigation.

ltis really this simple.

gy
i

Florida HRW
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Frequently Asked Questions

Who will be my new lender?
Fidelty uses many different lenders. Fidelity selects a lendor that fits your needs

Who will service my loan?
The new lendar will service the loan.

Where can ! get information on The Fidelity Land Trust Company?

The Fidelity Land Trust Company is a Florida Limiled Liabilty Company owned and oparated by a group
of attomays and private equity lenders. Sunbiz.org allows for downloading the anticles of arganization.
The: firm carries Fiduciary Liab#iity Insurance and has a fiduciary rasponsibility to is baneficiaries. You
may alsc go lo www.fideligdandirust.com or Google Fidelty Land Trust Company.

How many deals has The Fidelity Land Trust Co. successfully done?

The Fidelity Land Trust Company is sarving as Corporate Land Trustes for over 180 properties valuad in
eroess of 536,000,000, Fidelity has baen successiul in guisting, canceling oF satisfying all flies that
completed Litigation, Fidelity screens every property for specific viptations prior 10 acceplance.

Whatis a Land Trust ?

A Florida Land Trust is a distint fegat entity simifar to 2 Corporation ot a 8PV a special purpose vehicle
used in asset protection. However, uniike a corporation, @ fand trust can not he attacked by creditors. In
agdition o privacy (only e Trustee shows up in the public recurds) a Land Trust is not subject to IRS
Tax Liens, Judgment Liens, or other liens thal atlach lo real properdy in Flosida,

s of your property is easy and private in that your shares of stock in the fand trust are sold as
d to be disclossd o anyone except your frost

A0, 83
parsonal property and does not nep

Many maior compantss such as Disney hold alt property in a Land Trusi. They are a great ool just un
conventional,

Why does my property have to be in a land trust?

in order to lake advantage of the Florida recording statutes and the Florda Lis Pandans stnlute, Legal
and Equitable ifle to the property must be separated during the litgation. Unless this happens, the
Florids Statues cannot be ysod o your adventage.

What if | was just served with foreclosure papers?

YWe must defond the foreclosure action. After 12 months, we will dead the property Into your tend trust
and file an independent action sgainst your mongagese of record, hore important, your trustee will
attampt to focate the gwnar of your Note and Mortgage and altemipt to soquire it at a discount.

What is the worst thing that can happen?

Obvigusly the worst that can happen is losing the hom
Trust that wilf offord you unaquat protection from foreciosure with sophisticated attorneys hat
undorstand securtization, ssoured ransachons, and other fechnical issues ¢ ed 16 build leverage and
protect your home. There s great value In avaryliing Fiaeihly does for the preservation of the home,

tn a foreciosure. Your home will be in g Land

Is this a Loan Modification?

Fickatity doss not modily any loang, Fudelity s tons and ohiaing a court
orciornd fnal udgs shng o finding your 2ust soforceable. Fidelty thon

winershios tain oy aorigags ot 81 w4 on foday's marked,

How will | get approved with bad credit and or late payments?

sty antd paving £

Your approvit s bassd on pos
144 ¥

y lender after program is completed?

Langd Trust aed un unlouchabssg

Jinsreis A R

arwd the sutoome sF thal

S e b db .
yoavepther {har O3t

remernyintion iy Hhis

Florida Home Reascue Mission 800.208.5097

£y

Goraet



Do | have to be in foreclosure or be late to qualify?
( ad on vickations yots hank has
7] y{m! morguge.

B, nua
and, orry

Wl” this affect my credit ?
. The nole gives the |
o nersanasl Ham

@ ?vw«. pc* \*ee{ wtmm:» \

fity. { 'Y'E*xem

The first thing lideity does is disputs the alleged amount owed. A debt in dispuls can nol be reported
fate until i validated. (FORA VIOLATION )

"

We file o lawsull on nots immindiately after mortgage cancaled options are.

We win and dobt s
The case goes puiet because of reguest o producs

We lose and debt is enforceabie

if we lose we (han negotiate the unsecured debt tike credit card deld

I the hank does not negotiate we pul you in asseet protection plan and or qualify you for bankrupley.
All of the abovs is dong ot by Fidelily's gualifisd attoreys and expense.

Once process is done will my title be clean?

You will receive a final judgmaent just like the banks receive in o foreclosure, an atiomey’s {itle opinion
tattar along with insurance to profest your interesl. You may sell or refinance al your will,

Who is the Attorney representing me?

The Fidelty Land Trust Company bas the refationship with the atlomeys. The Truslea directs attorney

and updates vou. Once the morigage s handled Fidelity reloins an attomey on your behalf actually
representing you personafly with the goal of extinguishng personal ligbility on the nole.

How will | know what is going on throughout this process?

Your will receive calls, emails, letters, courd corespondence, and documaents throughout the process.
The Fidality Land Trugd Co. is customer service otianted and is always there to answer any and all
questions. Your Fustee can also help you with any ofhar legal Issue. Credi card debt, medical debl, oo,
We even have stfomeys that handle personsl injury cases,, elo.

Can | sell, refinance, or pay my home off ?
You are frew to do all of the above. There are no prepayment penalties and if you sell your home we
may aciually evenr assist vou In sale with an assumable morigage.

Will there be any recourse from my current lender after process is completed?

Onice program s complele the merigage will be canceled and the home prolected by Land Trust and
uritouchable; howaver, there is & second lawsult fled based onthe nole f;me the sutcome of that action
and or negatiation will determine any personal Babilily if any. No matter the outoome you will actually
hawve personat representation in this acdon,

What happens with the taxes and insurance if we are behind?

Your tares and insurance must be current snd up o date, The Fidelity L
monies owad belore sconpting a new client and all findings will be negot
staris the nrogram, :

ined Trust Co. will investigate aif
it and L.aaaa:muzzi before client

What happens if Home Owners Association is behind or in arrears?

HOA duss my = up to dale and paid. Bhould Wu hw bmn“r' in vour paymonts, y
F ty Land Trust Go. will have { \a g;msms, and sutile a
the propaty. We can nogottale and add any back dus
rediune the equity in your homae,

Your

What happens when the lender continues to send monthly statements and cans for payment?




Wil | get insurance on the title?
Insuranoe wil i el en alt rans

Hranm in pnﬁh‘ odour cionts,

What if | can't afford to pay the closing cost upfront?

if you cannot afford the first 3 payments you most tkely will rmi ba able t o afff}rd éh**
wilt most ikely be
start hefore they lose
lgave home,

What is your attorney's name and law firm?

The Fidelty Land Trust Company hos seversl stlomeys that handin our cases depending on a complate
case evaluation. | fean tell you alt of the attomeys have never had a disciplinary action and they have
gaod standing vith no Florida Bar complaints. Once your fife has baen accepiad you will be
notified of the attormey reprasenting Fidelty and the home.

Does the client get individual legal representation?

The aficmey DOES NOT represent the individual client. We are not doing foreciosure defenss, The
attorney xnprmama The Fidelity Land Trust Company only. Your trustee does have access (o ovar 148
e fiems that spe fre i off areas of low.

Does this program come with a guarantee?

There are no guaranises in a law suil, We can guaraniee value and service, Beyond that the only
guaraniee is you wil be in & befler position with a Land Trust and compstent representation by fdelity
Land trust

Why is a Cashier's Check or a Certified Check?
Al real estate ransactons require certified funds due to time sensilive mstedal,

How long have you been in business? Who am | dealing with ?

Fidelily Land Trust is 2 Mew Corporate Trustee, The Trustee maintaing commerclal Habiily insurance,
fiduciary Insurang wi all atforneys are velled out, have a minimum of 10 years' experiance, no
disciplinary history and must maintain 51,000,000 professional igbdily insurance.

Fideiity is a group of business professionals, attorneys , and licensad insurance companies which have
found opportunity in the middle of Chaos, The banks are in diserray because of high volume and no
control in underwnting.

Land Trugle i Land T 5%
FAGE : = ' Lang Trus
Liosd Teust Advartages RacE s Trast G

Ly

Srang My Moty

3 e

L
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Contact Us

We are committed to helping our clients obtain a real
solution and option to either save their home or receive
cash for a fresh start. FloridaHRM.com is the bridge
between the homeowner and investment firm that will use
their attorneys to litigate and negotiate with the mortgage
holder and obtain a new mortgage. Contact us using the
infarmation above or fill in the contact form to the right.

€% Florida HRM

413 N.Federal Highway Hallandale, Fi. 33009
800.208.5097

* Required
Title

jMR ™ ~]
First Name *

Last Name *
Email Address *
Cell Phone Number *

Notes

View Larger Map

Submit

Florida HRM -~



EXHIBIT E



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

DANIEL J. STERMER, as Receiver for Laura ~ SUPP. CASE NO. 08-43488 CACE (08)
Hess & Associates, P.A., Hess Kennedy

Chartered LLL.C, The Consumer Law Center,

~ LLC,etal.

Plaintiff,
VS.

EDWARD CHERRY, individually,

Defendant.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, CASE NO. 08-007686 CACE 08
DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS,
STATE OF FLORIDA

Plaintiff,
VS.
LAURA L. HESS, ESQ.,
LAURA HESS & ASSOCIATES, P.A.,

HESS KENNEDY CHARTERED LLC, and
THE CONSUMER LAW CENTER, LLC,

Defendants.

CONSENT JUDGMENT ENTERING INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Intervenor Plaintiff, OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF

LEGAL AFFAIRS, STATE OF FLORIDA, and Defendant EDWARD CHERRY (hereinatter

referred to as the “Defendant”) have agreed to the entry of this CONSENT JUDGMENT by the

Court without trial or adjudication of any issue of fact or law and without admission by Edward

Cherry of any allegation or wrongdoing. Restitution to consumers shall be dealt with through
the Order Approving Wind Down and the Order Approving Claims Procedure both signed and
EXHIBIT

=




issued by Judge Rothschild on October 13, 2008 in CASE NO. 08-007686 CACE 08.
Attorneys’ fees and costs shall bé payable to the Department of Legal Affairs Revolviné Trust
Account as allowed by the Court through the approved claims process of the Receivership
Entities in CASE NO. 08-007686 CACE 08.

I FINDINGS

A. On February 20, 2008, the State of Florida filed a Complaiﬁt in this main
proceeding pursuant to the provisions of Florida Statute §501, Part IT, Deceptive and Unfair
Trade Practices Act alleging that the Receivership Entities engaged in unfair and deceptive acts
or practices in the conduct of trade and commerce.

B. The Receivership Entities engaged in trade and commerce in the State of Florida,
within the meaning of the Fiorida Statute 501, Part II, Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act,
including but not limited to, Broward County, in that they advertised, solicited, offered, and
provided debt settlement/management services to Florida and non-Florida consumers.

C. Edward Cherry was a participant in the activities of the Receivership Entities.

D. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of the Complaint filed herein
and over the parties to this Consent Judgment.

I INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

NOW THEREFORE, on the basis of these findings, and for the purpose of effecting this
Consent Judgment, |

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED as follows:

1. The Defendant shall be permanently ENJOINED from:

a. engaging in consumer-debt related services, whether secured or unsecured,

including debt settlement services, debt management services, or any other service related to the



consolidation, invalidation, reduction or dispute of consumer debts, either directly or indirectly,
whether as the practice of law through a law office or law firm or as a business through any type
of business or entity that is not a law office, law firm or engaged in the practice of law;

b. representing and/or soliciting through advertisement and/or oral communication,
either directly or indirectly, that they offer, provide or otherwise render consumer-debt related
services, whether secured or ﬁnsecured, including debt settlement services, debt management
services, or any other service related to the consolidation, invalidation, reduction or dispute of
consumer debts, either directly or indirectly, whether as the practice of law through a law office
or law firm or as a business through any type of business entity that is not a law ofﬁcé, law firm
or engaged in the practice of léw; and

c. accepting, receiving or otherwise obtaining payment from consumers for
consumer-debt related services, whether secured or unsecured, including debt settlement
services, debt management services, Or an‘y other service related to the consolidation,
invalidation, reduction or dispute of consumer debts, either directly or indirectly, whether as the
practice of law through a law office or law firm or as a business through any type of business
entity that is not a law office, law firm or engaged in the practice of law.

2. This Consent Judgment is not intended to confer upon any person any rights or
remedies as a third party beneficiary. This Consent Judgment is not intended to create a private
right of action on the part of any person or entity other than the parties hereto.

3. This Court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for the purposes of (a)
enabling the Attorney General to apply, at any time, for enforcement of any provision of this
Consent Judgment and for sanctions or other punishment for any violation of this Consent

Judgment; and (b) enabling the Attorney General to apply, upon giving 30 days written notice to



all other parties, for such further orders and directions as might be necessary or apprbpriafe either
for the construction or carrying out of this Consent Judgment or for the modification or

termination of any of the injunctive provisions of this Consent J udgment.

APPROVED:

Office of the Attorney General,
Department of Legal Aftairs,
State of Florida

By:
Fulvio Joseph Gentili
Assistant Attorney General
110 S.E. 6" Street, 10" Floor
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301
FBN# 0037493
By: A
Mary Leontakianakos Aﬁ?ﬁ of ?éfﬁ? .
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Edward Cherry, pro se uced Am\m s Wegaze
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Approved and Entered in Chambers this ___day of December, 2008, in Ft. Lauderdale, Broward
County, Florida.
Rorradd J. RothechiM

JTAN 05 2009

Ronald J. RothsclATRUE cOPY
Circuit Judge




all other parties, for such further orders and directions as might be necessary or appropriate either
for the construction or carrying out of this Consent Judgment or for the modification or
termination of any of the injunctive provisions of this Consent Judgment.

APPROVED:

Office of the Attorney General,
Department of Legal Affairs,
State of Florida -~
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Fulvio Joseph Géntih v
Assistant Attorney General
110 S.E. 6" Street, 10" Floor
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301
FBN# 0037493

By:

By: %éﬂd_g /I’? - [Z‘;&/w[{
?Cé Y Mary Leontakianakos
Division Director, Economic Crimes

Edward Cherry

By:

Edward Cherry, pro se

Approved and Entered in Chambers this ___ day of December, 2008, in Ft. Lauderdale, Broward
County, Florida.
Y Ronaid J. Rotheching

1AN 05 2009

Ronald J. Rothsdh¥RUE COPY
Circuit Judge




